

PS 115Q PTA Membership Meeting Minutes Meeting #4 (Virtual) December 21, 2022

Meeting called to order at 9:21AM.

Welcome from PTA Treasurer

Ms. Chung welcomed everyone to the PTA meeting. Ms Chung took over meeting for Ms. Deodarine who was unavailable.

Approval of Meeting minutes

Ms. Chung presented the November 2022 minutes for approval. A motion was made and seconded; the November minutes were approved.

Treasurer's Report

Ms. Chung presented the Treasurer's report. We started at \$42,393.08, raised \$210 through membership, \$40 follow-up cheesecake order, and \$260 from spirit wear. Our Expenses were cheesecake for \$30, Scholastic Book Fair 4123.43, Mad Science Assembly \$862.50, Teacher Appreciation for \$350.10 and hospitality for \$22.10. Our total expenses were \$5388.13. Our total balance for the month was \$37,514.95.

Motion to add a new budget line for Student Activities for events such as the photo booth. Motion to add the new budget line approved. Motion to approve the treasurer's report for November was approved.

Presidents Report

- Reminder for next PTA meeting January 25, 2022 at 9:15am
- Ms. Chung spoke about the Penguin Patch Gift Fair and how excited the children were. We thank all the volunteers who made the day possible. Volunteers and PTA members spoke about their experiences and suggestions regarding the event.
- We will try to have spirit wear pop ups whenever we have coffee and conversation events at the school.
- Our goal for membership is \$12,000 and we are about halfway to our goal. We would like to encourage all families to donate. We are raffling off 5 Lantern Show tickets for all those who donated.
- Afterschool extracurricular classes information details will be announced at a later time.

Balvinder Deonarine - PTA President Christine Chung - Treasurer Evelyn Angwin - Recording Secretary Yeri Yun - Vice President of Fundraising Lauren Li - Vice President of Membership Ms Danielle LaPorte - Principal Grace Park - Financial Secretary Jyoti Mehta - Corresponding Secretary Ms. Kristal Tang - Assistant Principal

Follow us on social media@PS115QPTA EMAIL: ps115qpta@gmail.com WEBSITE: ptaps115q.weebly.com







• Mad Science Assembly that we had for the students and an overwhelming positive response to the show from students and staff.

• KiwiCo STEM Boxes gifted to each student in the school as well as two winter wonderland crafts for over the break.

Upcoming Events

Winter Wonderland Picture Booth - providing hot chocolate and cookies for all students and parents and a igloo photo booth.

SLT Summary

Ms. Park spoke about the meeting in which Ms. LaPorte reported the academic reports. English language and Math percentiles were good. Other teachers were present and encouraged ways to try to improve and bring scores up.

Principals Report

- Make sure everyone has access to google classroom and devices in case of inclement weather where school is closed.
- Any changes in pick-ups of students and permissions for who is allowed.
- Math Parent Workshops first round had great feedback
- Middle of year screeners (k-5) Acadience and i-Ready tests. Scores are not used for report cards. Data reports will be shared w families.
- Visit our online center for reading.

Questions from parents answered by Ms. Tang and Ms. Chung.

Meeting adjourned at 10:17am

Respectfully prepared by: Evelyn Angwin (January 23rd, 2023)

Recording Secretary

Balvinder Deonarine - PTA President Christine Chung - Treasurer Evelyn Angwin - Recording Secretary Yeri Yun - Vice President of Fundraising Lauren Li - Vice President of Membership Ms Danielle LaPorte - Principal Grace Park - Financial Secretary Jyoti Mehta - Corresponding Secretary Ms. Kristal Tang - Assistant Principal

Follow us on social media@PS115QPTA EMAIL: ps115qpta@gmail.com WEBSITE: ptaps115q.weebly.com



